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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 12:46 PM

To: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: ‘Lin Shu Juan'; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Gnoh, Pau Loong;
info@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802052/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ SGD&19L & SJJ204H ACC ON 14.05.18

Attachments: 5A52405691.pdf;, EST1805-044 5JJ204H.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD1802052/AGC 408
Your Reference: 5]1204H

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for 51J204H on Monday, 28/05/18.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

Innavation for Wellbeing

@ S—Oﬁﬁﬁ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmenis, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, plaase delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg [mailto:raymond@automativerepaircentre.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan'; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Gnoh, Pau Loong; info@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; Ye, Yong Kang
Melvin; Han, Bernard

Subject: RE: CMTD1802052/AGC - (L)/ SGD&19L & S1J204H ACC ON 14.05.18

Dear Grace,

Please appoint LKK Auto Consultants.,



_Thank you.

Best Regards,

Raymond Tan

Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1
#05-18, Singapore 757700

Tel: +65 64688834

Fax: +65 64622278

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 9:19 AM

To: raymond @automotiverepaircentre.com.sg

Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan' <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>;
Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; info@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1802052/AGC - (L)/ SGD&19L & S1J204H ACC ON 14.05.18

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1802052/AGC
Your Reference: S11204H

Dear Raymond,
We refer to your email reply on 24/05/2018.

Kindly let us have your choice of appointed surveyor as requested from the list below.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffrey Ong
4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



o Innovation for Wellbeing
@J SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompe Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unautherized disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiul and is prohibited,

If you are not the intended recipient, please deleie this message.
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click hera for
our Privacy Policy

From: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg [mailto:raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:02 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan'; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Teo, Grace; Gnoh, Pau Loong; info@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Subject: RE: Direct Settle ; RE: CMTD1802052/AGC - LIA/ SGD619L & S1J204H ACC ON 14.05.18

Dear Melvin,

Please help to arrange survey for our client's vehicle SJJ204H next Monday 28 May 2018 after 12noon.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Raymond Tan

———————— Original message --------

From: "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin" <melvin.ve/@sompo.com.sg>

Date: 18/5/18 10:46 (GMT+08:00)

To: ravmond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg

Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan' <shujuan{@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>, "Chan, Shu Hui Agnes"
<agnes.chan(@sompo.com.sg>, "Teo, Grace" <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>, "Gnoh, Pau Loong"
<Paul.oong.Gnohf@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Direct Settle ; RE: CMTD1802052/AGC - LIA/ SGD619L & SJJ204H ACC ON 14.05.18

Our Ref: CMTD1802052
Your Ref : SIJ204H

Dear Raymond,

I refer to the email below.

Kindly advise us when the vehicle is in for survey.



Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapaore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies; credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 9:22 AM

To: raymond(@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg

Ce: 'Lin Shu Juan' <shujuan(@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
<agnes.chan(@sompo.com.sg>: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace
<grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Direct Settle ; RE: CMTD1802052/AGC - LIA/ SGD619L & SIJ204H ACC ON 14.05.18

Dear Sir,

With reference to the captioned. we would like to direct settle and please arrange with an appointment with
our surveyor, thank vou.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/ar legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf), Pleass click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Teo, Grace
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 2:25 PM



To: raymond(@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg

Ce: 'Lin Shu Juan' <shujuan(@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

<agnes chani@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sp>

Subject: CMTD1802052/AGC - LIA/ SGD619L & SJJ204H ACC ON 14.05.18

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1802052/AGC
Your Reference: SJ1204H

Hi Raymond,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.
Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

Kindly advise us when the vehicle is in for survey,

Aside to Agnes/ Pau Loong,

Please refer to the liability request from Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SomposG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sq [mail
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Claims - Motor Survey




Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan'
Subject: S11204H - TP Claim against SGDB19L

Dear Claim Officer in charge,

Our client of vehicle SJJ204H wants to make a third party claim against SGD619Lwhich is insured by
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Attached are the accident report and estimate, kindly let us know the total liabilitv / a direct settlement of
our client’s claim.

E.g. your principle's advice on the validity of the policy holder.

**Please Kindly contact us before arranging for survey.

Appreciate and thank you.

Best Regards,

Raymond Tan

Automotive Repair Centre Pte Litd
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1
#05-18, Singapore 757700

Tel: +65 64688534

Fax: +65 64622278



MARGIB0SZ2ES | Aulcemobve Repair Canine Fie Lid - MG
ENTRY DATE & TIME; 140452018 11:56
SUBMITTED BY: Lin Shu Juan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the detads of the aecident 1o speed up the claims pEOCBES.

3 This Form must be completed by thie Policyhaoldes anddar e Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wiltalding of material facts may allow insurance companiaes o
repudiate policy abillty.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance gompanies is not an admission of policy leability on the part of the insurance companios

5. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation,

5. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copées of this report will, for a foe, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this raport to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made avaiable

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

14/05/2018 11:56
14/05/2018 0700
CTE TOWARDS PIE (CHANGI AIRPORT)
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
5.JJ204H

STPAL KAUR D/O AMAR SINGH
SE846918Z
AMARDEEP2E01@YAHOO . COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-845688525
OTHERS-945993525

MISSAN
TEAMNA 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
mMame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flast Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experienca
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Conlact Mumber
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MT/00049698/06

AMARDEEP SINGH
§1577046E

26/01/1963

INDQOR

07091996

19 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84599525

AMARDEEPZ601@YAHOO.COM.SG

Paga 1 of 18



Address

Fostcode

VWas driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
[f Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

YVahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 93 YISHUN STREET 81 #11-07

TEE451
NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR

DRY

ND

NO

YES
NO
2

NAME: : PARVEEN KAUR
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES

YES
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/ModelColour
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category

Wame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company NMame
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SGDE19L

PRIVATE CAR
WONG TENG WAH
56943524F
96345271

Page 2 of 18
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5/30/2018,
5

New Cars

nssan teana

IUsed Car Compare & Comparison | Singapore Cars - sgCarMart

Sell My Car

Used Car Comparison

-=- Camparing 3 Vehicles

Chear All

Back to search resull

Price

Instalment
Registration Date
Manufactured
Mileage
Transmission
Engine Cap

Road Tax

Poweer

Curb Welght

Features

Accessories

Dascription

COE

oMy

ARF
Depreciation
Mo. of Owners

Type of Vehicle

Hissan Teana 2,54

£18,800
Hiszan Teana 2.54

2008

Autn

2,496 cC

$1,794 fyr

134.0 kW {179 bhp)

1,565 kg

2.5L vb DOHC Enging, OVT
Transmission, ABS, 4 x Airbags, Crulse
Corarol, Immobifizer, Keyless Entry/Push
Start, ¥enon Headlamgps,

Sports Rims, Beige Leather Upholstery,
Multi Functional Steering Conkrol, Electric
Memory Seats, Electric Rear Sun Shade
Andd Fog Lights,

Cheaper Than Rental! Only $800 A
Month, Very Well Maintained, No Repasrs
Weeded! All Trade [n Welcome, Major
Bank And In House Loan Available! Night
And Door Step Viewing Availaiie! Hurry
Call Ousr Friendly Staff To View And
Distuss.

13,3689

$268,695

£28,6495

3

Lusury

hittp:/fwww.sgcarmart. comiused_cars/usedcars_compare. ghp

Directory

Products

Hissan Teana 1.5A

$£18,500
Missan Teana 254

2,996 cc

$1,794 fyr

134.0 kW (179 bhp)
1,565 kg

Standard From Agent.

Roadtax Renewed Tl End.

Good For Short Term Use. Loan And
Trade In Avallable,

$14,235
$28,763

528,763

Luwury

~ Insurance

Articles " Forum

Missan Teana 2.5A

£20,200
Nissan Teana 2.5

008

119,480 km

Auto

2,496 tc

1,784 fyr

1340 kW (179 bhp)
1,565 kg

Standard Factory Features.

Srandard Factory Accessories,

Best Buy And Lowest In Market, Just
Serviced With Receipt As Proof, No
Diealers, Consignments, I'm A Direct
Seller And | Don't Do Loans. Please
Kindly Do Not Ask, Good For COE
Renewal. Plaxse SMS Or WhatsApp,
Thanks. Viewing During Office Hours,
$2,656

$19,103

$29,103

$9,680 fyr

4

Lusury

Resources

NO IMAGE AV

Use search bar abova toos
to compare.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 10 Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registrotion Date:
Wehicle Make;

Wahicle Model:

Primary Colour:
manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 30 May 2018

Singapore MRIC
69182

5J1204H

Mo

30 May 2018
MISSAMN

TEANA 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR

Red
2008
WQ25386152A

IN1BBUJ32Z0000699

134.0kW (179 bhp)
$28,763.00

30 Aug 2008

30 Aug 2008

o

$28,7463.00

Yes
29 Aug 2018
£14,381.00

29 Aug 2018

E - Open Category
10

$16,700.00
£413.00
$14,794.00



Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd

AR CO. Reg. No. : 201312913C Estimate
GST Reg. No, : 201312913C
ESTIMATE NO. :  EST1405-044
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 DATE:  14-May-2018
#05-18, Singapore 757700 POLICY NO. ;  DIRECTASIA MT/0004%698/06
Tel: 64688834 Fax: 64A12278 VEHICLE REG. NO. :  5JJ204H
E-mail: info@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg VEHICLE MAKE :  MISSAN TEAMA 2.5 CVT (A)
TO  Mator Claim Department FOR SURVEYOR

Sompo Insurance Pre. Ltd

50 Raffles Place
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Tel: 6221 2211, Fax: 6221 3147

ESTIMATE REPAIR COST

HO. DESCRIFTION QUANTITY| UNIT COST TOTAL COST
SPARE PARTS
1 | RearBumper v D% 1 § 820.00 | § 820,00 |-/ 0euir
2 | RearBumperClips . Wi, 10 5 5.00 | % 50.00 |/ wice
1 Rear Bumper Chrome RH .7 ¢k 1 ] 120.00 | S 12000/ c Rk
4 | Rear Bumper Retainer RH -~ M, L § 40.00 | § 40.00 |~ } NEe
5 | Rear Bumper Retainer LH . ¢, 1 3 4000 | S 40.00 |/
[ Rear Reinforcement % i 1 1 38000 S 380.00 [ BT
7 | RearSponge 3 v CRk 1 $ 140.00 | § 140.00 w’j
8 | RearTaillampRH - <& 1 5 480.00 | § 480.00 |~ f £x)
9 | RearTaillamplH . Ciw 1 5 480,00 | $ 480.00 |~
10 Rear Tail Lamp Bracket RH .~ wii ¢ 1 5 40.00 | § 40.00 | Ji', NEEL
11| Rear Tail Lamp Bracket LH Mt 1 H 40.00 | § 40.00 |
12 | RearBoot + O 1 $ 980.00 | § 980.00 [« OT
13 Rear Boot Upper Chrome Garnish . NE ¢ 1 5 280.00 | § 80.00 1] .,
14 Rear Boot Lower Chrome Gamish ., fur ¢ 1 5 BO.0D | 8 E0.00 | / A
15 Rear Boot Lock o T, 1 5 %0.00 | & §0.00 | T
16 | Rear Boot Rubber Seal o~ Mol .n. i 5 50.00 | § 90,00 | Dadore
| 17 | ResrBootHingeRH S _ &7 1 5 70,00 | § 70.00 |/ 7
| 18 | ResrBootHingelH >~ 7 1 5 70.00 | § 70.00 |/ j' o7
| 19 | Rear Emblem - NISSAN  n.s, 1 5 50.00 | § 50.00 | .~
20 Rear Emblem - TEANA - a0 # 1 5 50.00 | 5 50,00 |- l MNEL
3 Rear Emblem - 250 XV o/ NE¢ 1 5 50.00 | § 50.00 |
2 Rear Emblem - V6 . afic 1 3 50.00 | § 50,00 v"[
i) Rear Spare Tire Sink % 'h]fgt_nf._, 1 g £80.00 | 8 £80.00 | Diforem
24 | Rear Spare Tyre Top Screw Lock 7 1 5 50.00 | § 50,00 | % MM
25 Rear Spare Tyre Top Board o W 1 5 120,00 | & 120.00 |/ &T
26 Rear Spare Tyre Sponge Center 1 5 150.00 | § 150.00 | >~
27 End Panel e 1 5 580.00 | S 580,00 | 0T
Total Spare Parts | % ,070.00
SPECIAL NETT
| 28 | ReverseSemsor . i€, 1 5 200.00 | § 200,00 |~ o
[ 1% Rear License Plate "y 1 5 40,001 5 40.00 |+ wed
{ Total Special Nett| § 240.00

Page1of2



Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd
A R C €O. Reg. No. : 201312913C
GST Reg. No. : 201312913C

Estimate

ESTIMATE HO. ¢ EST1405-044
38 Woodlands industrial Park €1 DATE:  14-May-2018
#05-18, Singapore 757700 POLICY MO, : DIRECTASIA MT/00049698/06
Tal: 64688834  Fax: 64622278 VEHICLE REG. HO. ;  SJJ204H
E-mail: info@automativerepaircentre.com.sg VEHICLE MAKE :  NISSAN TEAMA 2.5 CVT [A)
TO  Motor Claim Department FOR SURVEYOR
Sompo Insurance Pte. Ltd N
50 Raffles Place
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Tel: 6221 2211, Fax: 6221 1147
ESTIMATE REPAIR COST
HO, DESCRIFTION QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST
BOUR
30 Spray painting Whole Rear Include End Panel and Tire Sink 1 5 1,200.00 | § 1720000
n Repair and Replace Affected Accident Parts 1 S 1,200.00 | § 1,200.00
12 Apply Rust Proofing on Replaced/ Repaired Panel 1 5 100.00 | 5 10000
11 | Remove and Refit Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor 1 g 80.00 | ¢ 80:00
M Remove and Refit Rear Exhaust Pipe and Silencer, Re-align 1 5 80.00 | 5 80,00
35 Check and rectify electrical wiring 1 5 30.00 | § 30.00
Estimate prepared by: Raymond Tan Total Labour | § 2,690.00
The above is an estimate based on our inspection and does not cover any amount Before Excess| § 9,000.00
additional parts or labour which may be required after work has been started, Add GET @ 7% 630,00
Occasionally, worn or damaged parts are discavered which may not be evident on -
the first inspection. Because of this, the abave price are not guaranteed. Total Amount Payable| § 9,630.00

Quetation on parts and labour are current and subject to change.

|

-

‘J1|I_

— & Auto Consuitants hence
e Repairer of the foliowing:

nouty

» T ey beloawiaier spray painiing
+ T dreplay damaged pan(s| dung resurvey
« Parts prices. e bubjed! it confrmation

* Third party survey dhon a “Without Prejudice™ 1.

* Mo ilegal modeication(s) & alioesd
* Supplementary iemiy] must be resurveyed an
& subject 1o final approval from Insurance Co |

Acknowedged by Repsirer

Sighatunc
Date:

S
~zls hs
— ke § Suw Rapeie.
Uore Mnr Voing
5Z10
., (s |=||"||,'|
K313
g ) 160 , :

L_) £ 2 j?_. k2 50
4+ 2350 : S remmmerp
-

3933
i 207
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Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd

A R C0. Reg. No. : 201312913C
GST Reg. Mo, : 201312913C

38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1
#05-18, Singapore 757700
Tel: 64688834 Fax: 64622278

ESTIMATE NO. :
DATE :
POLICY NO. :

VEHICLE REG. NO. :

Estimate

EST1405-044
14-May-2018

DIRECTASIA MT/00049698/06

SJJ204H

E-mail: info@automotiverepaircentre. com.sg VEHICLE MAKE @ MISSAN TEANA 2.5 CVT (4)
TO  Motor Claim Department FOR SURVEYOR
Sompo Insurance Pte. Ltd -
50 Raffles Place
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Tel: 6221 2211, Fax: 6221 3147
ESTIMATE REPAIR COST
HO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST
SPARE PARTS
1 | Rear Bumper 1 5 820.00 | § 820.00
7 Rear Bumper Clips . Voo, 10 5 5.00 | 5 50.00
:| Rear Bumper Chrome RH . © &k 1 5 120.00 | 5 120.00
4 Rear Bumper Retainer RH 1 5 40,00 | § 40.00
§ | RearBumper RetainerlH . . 1 $ 40,00 | § 40.00
& Rear Reinforcement % w0 1 5 380,00 | S 380.00
7 Rear Sponge T v LR 1 5 140,00 | § 140.00
g Rear Tail Lamp RH 1 5 480,00 | § 480,00
g Rear Tail Lamp LH . Ciw 1 5 480.00 | § 480.00
10 Rear Tail Lamp Bracket RH .- 1. 1 5 40,00 | 5 40.00
1 Rear Tail Lamp Bracket LH M 1 5 40,00 | § 40.00
12 Rear Boot 1 5 980.00 | § 950.00
13 Rear Boot Upper Chrome Garnish 1 b 280.00 | 5 280.00
14 Rear Boot Lower Chrome Garnish I 1 s 80.00 | S 80,00
15 Rear Boot Lock . iy 1 5 90.00 | § 90,00
16 | Rear Boot Rubber Seal - 1 5 90.00 | § 90.00
17 Rear Boot Hinge RH & 47 1 5 70.00 | § 70.00
18 | RearBootHingelH v 07 1 3 70.00 | § 70.00
19 Rear Emblem - NISSAN ey 1 5 50.00 | § 50.00
20 Rear Emblem - TEANA 1 5 50.00 | 5 50.00
21 Rear Emblem - 250 XV 1 ] 50.00 | 5 50.00
22 Rear Emblem - Vé JE 1 5 50.00 | § 50.00
23 Rear Spare Tire Sink % Tehe, 1 S £80.00 | § 680,00
24 Rear Spare Tyre Top Screw Lock NM 1 5 50.00 | § 50.00
25 Rear Spare Tyre Top Board . 7 1 5 120,00 | § 120.00
26 Rear Spare Tyre Sponge Center iy 1 5 150.00 | § 150.00
27 End Panel g o 1 4 58000 | § 580.00
Total Spare Parts | 5 &,070.00
SPECIAL NETT
28 Reverse Sensor o Diiv © 1 ] 200.00 | 5 200.00
29 Rear License Plate  “. MK 1 5 40.00 | § 40.00
Total Special Hett| 5 240.00

Page 10of 2




Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd

| ARC (0 Reg o : 201312913 Estimate

G5T Reg. No. : 201312913C
ESTIMATE MO. :  EST1405-044

18 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 DATE :  14-May-2018

#05-18, Singapore 757700 POLICY NO. :  DIRECTASIA MT/00045698/06
Tel: 64688834  Fax: 64612178 VEHICLE REG. NO. :  5JJ204H

E-mail: info@automativerepaircentre.com.sg VEHICLE MAKE ©  NISSAN TEAMA 2.5 CVT (A)
TO  Motor Claim Department FOR SURVEYOR

Sompe Insurance Pte. Ltd

50 Raffles Place

#05-01 /06 Singapore Land Tower
Tel: 6221 2211, Fax: 6221 3147

ESTIMATE REPAIR COST
HO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT CO5T TOTAL COST
LABOUR
10 Spray painting Whole Rear Include End Panel and Tire Sink 1 5 1,200.00 | 5 1520000 | | &
31 | Repair and Replace Affected Accident Parts 1 5 1,200.00 | § 1,200.00 | |19
32 Apply Rust Proofing on Replaced/Repaired Panel 1 5 100.00 | § 100:00
33 | Remove and Refit Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor 1 5 80.00 | § 8000 | ©
14 remove and Refit Rear Exhaust Pipe and Silencer, Re-align 1 4 B0.0O | & 80.00 | ¥
15 Check and rectify electrical wiring 1 5 00005 30,00 ~
Estimate prepared by: Raymond Tan Total Labour | § 2,690.00
The above is an estimate based on our inspection and does not cover any Amount Before Excess| 5 7:000.00
additional parts or labour which may be required after work has been started. Add GST @ 7% 630.00
Occasionally, worn or damaged parts are discovered which may not be evident on
the first inspection. Because of this, the above price are not guaranteed, Total Amount Payable| 9,630.00

Quotation on parts and labour are current and subject to change.

R

== _ Auto Conguilants hence nolity
A Eo the Repairer of the following:
2|5 1e » T resurvey belorelaiie spray painting
: » To display demnaged pari{s) during resrvey
\ Yape | = Parts prices ar subject o confiemation
= Third party suney ihon a “Without Prejudice
» N illegal modiication(s] is allowed
+ Supplementary liemi{s) must be resunveyed 2
is Subject o final approval from Insurance L

Acknowiedged by Rapairer
| Signature:

Page 2 of 2



V'Y V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref . CS/SMO18009520/Vrd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE

IR

#05-01/06 Date : 05-07-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
1], Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SGD&19L Veh. Inspected 5JJ 204H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802052/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEOQ Assign Date 25/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN TEANA c.c 2496
Engine No. HIDDENM Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JMN1BBUJ3ZZ0000699 Colour RED
Odometer 188100 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 216/55 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTIONM,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/05/2018 Inspection Date 28/05/2018
Survey held at AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR CENTRE PTE LTD
38 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E1 # 05-18
SINGAPORE 757700
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJJ 204H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9807198-R

Page No.1of 2

- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l;l ISI}
REP NTOF P

1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 820.00 820.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$5.00 NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER CHROME RH CRACKED 120.00 120.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT BENT 380.00 380.00
1|REAR SPONGE CRACKED 140.00 140.00
1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH CRACKED 480.00 480.00
1|REAR TAIL LAMP LH CRACKED 480.00 480.00
1|REAR TAIL LAMP BRACKET RH NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR TAIL LAMP BRACKET LH MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR BOOT DENTED 880.00 880.00
1|REAR BOOT UPPER CHROME GARNISH NECESSARY 280.00 280.00
1|REAR BOOT LOWER CHROME GARNISH NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR BOOT LOCK JAMMED 80.00 80.00
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER SEAL DEFORMED 90.00 90.00
1|REAR BOOT HINGE RH BENT 70.00 70.00
1|REAR BOOT HINGE LH BENT 70.00 70.00
1|REAR EMBLEM-NISSAN NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR EMBLEM-TEANA NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR EMBLEM-250XV NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR EMBLEM-VE& MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR SPARE TIRE 5INK DEFORMED 680.00 680.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOP SCREW LOCK NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD BENT 120.00 120.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE SPONGE CENTER NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1|END PANEL DENTED 580.00 580.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -587.00
6,070.00 5,283.00

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 200.00 200.00
1|REAR LICENSE PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
240.00 200.00

Report Ref No, CS/ISMO18009520/\/rd3n2




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
— TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) ($)
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING WHOLE REAR INCLUDE END PANEL 1,200.00 1,000.00
AND TIRE SINK
REPAIR AND REPLACE AFFECTED ACCIDENT PARTS. 1,200.00 1,100.00
APPLY RUST PROCFING ON REPLACED/REPAIRED 100.00 80.00
PAMEL.
REMOWVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER REVERSES ENSOR. 80.00 60.00
REMOWVE AND REFIT REAR EXHAUST PIPE AND 80.00 80.00
SILENCER,RE-ALIGHN.,
CHECK AND RECTIFY ELECTRICAL WIRING. 30.00 30.00
2,680.00 2,350.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,000.00 7,833.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,250.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18009520\Vrd3n2

SATHYA SAl KATHIRRASEN HO LEONG CHUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor




